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Addendum#1

ITB- FFD-2301
Truck Tire Recapping Services

12/23/08
TO:


All Potential Bidders
FROM:

Ginny Justiniano, Buyer



City of Seattle Purchasing




Phone: 206-233-7158 Fax: 206-386-0068



Email Address:  justing @seattle.gov 

REFERENCE:
Invitation to Bid # FFD-2301 for Tire Recapping Services
A D D E N D U M # 1
Reference is made to Invitation to Bid dated 12/05/08. Bid due date has been changed to 01/06/09  at 2:00 pm for vehicle tire recapping and related services.
The following questions and answers shall be made part of the Invitation to Bid:

Optional Pre-Bid meeting was conducted on 12/16/08 at 10:00 am.  Prospective bidders who attended requested  clarification on the following items listed on the specification/offer form:

1. Attachment#1, Material, page 2 states “ State retread material manufacturer and type. Attach additional pages as nesssary.”  Add to specification:  Specify premium and standard retread material manufacturers. 
2. Question:  Attachment#1, Process, item 7, page 2 states “ Vendor shall replace any brand numbers on a tire carcass if the original brand is destroyed or covered during repair process. “ Does the City currently brand their tires? 
Answer:  No.  Revise specification to read:  Vendor shall retread tires per DOT (Department of Transportation) requirements. 

3. Question:  Attachment#1, Description of Work, item 2, page 2 states “ The Vendor will dispose of all unusable casings at no additional charge to the City of Seattle.”  Does the City have a contract for disposing of your used tires? Please provide us the information.
Answer:  Yes, the City contractor disposing of the used tires is  Tire Disposal & Recycling Inc. For more information, please contact the Vendor local representative Mark Hope at 503-240-1919.  
4. Question: Attachment#1, Description of Work, item 2, page 2 states “ The Vendor will dispose of all unusable casings at no additional charge to the City of Seattle.”  Is there a way you can revise the specification where Vendor disposes of all rejected casings picked up from the City at no additional cost?

Answer:  Yes. Revise specification to read:  The Vendor will dispose of all rejected casing picked up by the Vendor at no additional cost to the City.  

5. Question:  Attachment#1, Description of work, item 6, page 3 states “ Storage of recapped casings by vendor at no charge until needed/ ordered by the City of Seattle.” We are willing to store casings but we have limited space in shops for storage, can you specify how many casings you expect us to store for the City?
Answer:  Yes, the City expects up to fifty (50) casings to be stored at no charge until needed or ordered by the City. 
6. Question:  Attachment#1, Description of work, item7, page 3 states “ Supplier is required to provide label with number ID and numbered claim tag for each casing picked up for recap.”  Item 1 of Description of work already addresses this same procedure, are you sure you still want to require a numbered claim tag? 

Answer:  No. Delete the numbered claim tag requirement only, all other requirements still remains the same.
7. Question:  Attachment#1, Warranty, item 1, page 3 states “ Bidder must have a full time, local (within 50 mile radius of FFD shops located at 805 S Charles St, Seattle WA 98134)  facility adequate to perform complete tire recapping.”  We use to have a facility in Tacoma but that is no longer the case.  We now ship all our work to Portland.  Can you adjust the 50 mile radius? 

Answer:  Yes.  Revise specification to read: Bidder must have a full-time local facility adequate to perform complete tire recapping services within one hundred seventy  (170) miles of FFD Shops located at 805 S Charles St, Seattle WA 98134.
8. Question:  Attachment#1, Retread Pricing, pages 4 to 7.  We are not clear how you can evaluate the grand total using the current offer sheet.   To allow for us to price our services fairly, can we suggest you revise  the format to reflect premium product and standard product.  We believe you can truly see how the pricing can make a significant difference in calculating our bid apples to apples.  

Answer:  Yes.  Delete pricing requirements on pages 4 to 7.  The City has issued a Revised Offer Sheet (see attached excel spreadsheet) .  This form supersedes Attachment#1 pages 4-7 tire recapping pricing requirements.  Submit your bid offer along with this revised offer sheet or the City will reject your bid. 
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9. Question:  Do you have a Made in America clause for this contract? 

Answer:  No.

Bid Opening due date has been changed to 01/06/09 at 2:00 p.m.  In all other respects, the Invitation to Bid also remains unchanged.   
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		Pricing shall be fixed and firm for two years of the contract.  Prices beyond shall be submitted

		for approval with supporting document to the City Buyer in accordance with the solicitation

		requirements.  Unit Price shall include Delivery, Freight, Prepaid & Allowed.

		PART I.  REQUIRED.   Low bidder will be determined from the Grand total of Part I.

		Description of Requirements		Tire Sizes		Premium Product		Standard Product

		Retread- Rib type highway tread, minimum 11/32" deep & width appropriate for casing. (Pricing item a to i on column b)		a.      8R19.5		$		$

				b.      11R22.5		$		$

				c.      215/75R17.5		$		$

				d.      225/70R19.5		$		$

				e.      245/70R19.5		$		$

				f.        255/70R22.5		$		$

				g.      275/70R22.5		$		$

				h.      275/80R22.5		$		$

				i.         315/80R22.5		$		$

		Traction type retreads open lug type, severe service, width appropriate for casings. (Price items a to g on column b)		a.      8R19.5		$		$

				b.      9R22.5		$		$

				c.      11R22.5 tread width minimum 9” wide, minimum 26/32" deep		$		$

				d.      225/70R19.5		$		$

				e.      245/70R19.5		$		$

				f.        275/70R22.5  minimum 26/32" deep		$		$

				g.      275/80R22.5  minimum 26/32" deep		$		$

		Traction treads to be minimum 22/32" deep, XDHT Type or Equivalent, width appropriate for casings. (Price Items a to i on column b)		a.      11R22.5 tread width minimum 9” wide		$		$

				b.      225-70R19		$		$

				c.      245/70R19.5		$		$

				d.      255/70R22.5		$		$

				e.      275/70R22.5		$		$

				f.        275/80R22.5		$		$

		Subtotal				$		$

		Grand Total for ALL  Premium and Standard Products						$

		PART II:  REQUIRED.  You must specify PRICING for all items on this page.                                                                                             These rates are not included in the low bid award calculation.

		State your service charges and attach all prices and sizes available. Add additional pages

		if necessary

		Description of Requirements		Price to include service charges during the retreading process

		Holes repaired		$

		Nails removed		$

		Section #42		$

		Spot repairs		$

		Description of Requirements		Tire Sizes		Price for Virgin casing		Price for Previously capped casings

		Removal of casings that are recapable but not wanted by the City.  Vendor shall pick up at no charge and credit at stated prices to the City		a.         8R1 9.5.		$		$

				b.         9R22.5		$		$

				c.         11R.22.5		$		$

				d.         225-70R19.5		$		$

				e.         255-70R22.5		$		$

				f.          275/70R22.5		$		$

				g.         275/80R22.5		$		$

				h.         315-80R22.5		$		$

				i.           385-65R22.5		$		$

				j.           425-65R22.5		$		$
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